Re: CHANGE- HI- 8/17/2022 Mills, Terri VERY VERY URGENT

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 17/08/202210:27

Done; same confirmation #265272-no extra charge

----- Original Message -----
From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:25:54 PM
Subject: Re: CHANGE- HI- 8/17/2022 Mills, Terri VERY VERY URGENT

OK; I will try and see...hopefully they have Saturday available.

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:03:35 PM
Subject: CHANGE- HI- 8/17/2022 Mills, Terri VERY VERY URGENT

This client has some kind of issue and needs to change the dates to
arrive 8/18. They would like the same number of nights if they are
available and no extra fee?

Please let me know if they will take 1 less night if 3 nights not
available

Thanks

Michele

On 13/08/2022 10:58, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Hello,

CDS/Best Western 0OV #265272

Thank You,

Cathy

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:23:12 PM
Subject: HI- 8/17/2022 Mills, Terri OVRoom and Tour

Please book this reservation at Holiday Inn.

Thanks
Michele
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